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From: Michael Cooke

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 11:35 AM

To: Ann Cole; Roberta Bass . »

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton; Samantha Cibula; David Smith ORI e,
Subject: RE: Agenda Vote Sheet; ltems 6 & 7 ' G f N A L

This works for me.

————— Original Message—=-=---

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 10:36 AM

To: Roberta Bass

Cc: Michael Cooke; Hong Wang

Subject: Agenda Vote Sheet; Items 6 & 7

The vote sheet shall be modified to: "for purposes of this decision" consistent with the
revised agenda notice.

If you disagree, please let me know.

————— Original Message--——-—--

From: Roberta Bass

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 3:07 PM

To: Michael Cooke

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: Re: Modification to Agenda Notice

That works for me. Ann, if you have any questions, please let me know.

Sent from Blackberry Wireless Handheld

Roberta S. Bass

Chief Advisor to Chairman Edgar
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0854

Office (850) 413-6016
Mobile (850) 559-7291
Email Roberta.Bass@PSC.STATE.FL.US

————— Original Message ==----

From: Michael Cooke

To: Roberta Bass

Sent: Mon May 14 14:27:39 2007

Subject: Re: Modification to Agenda Notice

Why not just refer to one decision at a time--i.e.., for this decision--and leave the
"only" out.

————— Original Message —-----

From: Roberta Bass

To: Michael Cocke

Sent: Mon May 14 11:59:11 2007

Subject: Fw: Modification to Agenda Notice

These are the changes to the TECO and Taylor recommendations. Shog;g_ipﬁéa?ﬁwgbeulanguage?
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

————— Original Message -----

From: Ann Cole

To: Roberta Bass

Cc: Hong Wang

Sent: Mon May 14 10:03:41 2007
Subject: Modification to Agenda Notice

I've rec'd the draft of the changes. Is it accepted to add the wording:

(For purposes of this decision only.)
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